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Dear FoI officer, 
  
I am writing to seek information under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
Regarding foreign trips undertaken by the 
PCC for business purposes, please can you 
tell me: 
 
1. How many such trips the PCC has 
undertaken since being elected in 2012 
 
2. The countries visited 
  
3. For each country visited, a brief 
description of the purpose of the visit (e.g. to 
attend a conference) 
  
4. A figure for the total amount claimed in 
expenses (e.g. airline tickets, 
accommodation, subsistence, other 
transport etc) for all foreign business trips 
undertaken since November 2012. 

You asked:  
 
 I am writing to seek information under the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000.  
 
Regarding foreign trips undertaken by the PCC for business 
purposes, please can you tell me:  
 
1. How many such trips the PCC has undertaken since being 
elected in 2012  
   
2. The countries visited  
   
3. For each country visited, a brief description of the purpose of the 
visit (e.g. to attend a conference)  
   
4. A figure for the total amount claimed in expenses (e.g. airline 
tickets, accommodation, subsistence, other transport etc) for all 
foreign business trips undertaken since November 2012.  
 
In response:  
 
We have now had the opportunity to fully consider your request and 
I provide a response for your attention.  
 



Ref No Request Response 
1. None.  
 
2. N/A  
 
3. N/A  
 
4. N/A  
 
You may be interested to know that Northumbria Police & Crime 
Commissioner routinely publish information via the Disclosure 
Log.  The aim of the Disclosure Log is to promote openness and 
transparency by voluntarily placing information into the public 
arena.  
 
The Disclosure Log contains copies of some of the information that 
has been disclosed by Northumbria Police & Crime Commissioner 
in response to requests made under the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000.  
 
Whilst it is not possible to publish all responses we will endeavour 
to publish those where we feel that the information disclosed is in 
the public interest.  
 
The Disclosure Log will be updated once responses have been sent 
to the requester.  
 
I have provided the relevant link below.  
 
http://www.northumbria-pcc.gov.uk/transparency/foi  

http://www.northumbria-pcc.gov.uk/transparency/foi


Ref No Request Response 

 
The information we have supplied to you is likely to contain 
intellectual property rights of Northumbria Police & Crime 
Commissioner.  Your use of the information must be strictly in 
accordance with the Copyright Designs and Patents Act 1988 (as 
amended) or such other applicable legislation.  In particular, you 
must not re-use this information for any commercial purpose.  
 
 

131415 Dear FoI officer, 
  
I am writing to seek information under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
Please can you tell me whether the PCC, or 
any employee of the PCC’s office, has been 
charged with any criminal offence since 1 
January 2014, and if so: 
 
1. The name of the individual concerned. 
 
2. The date set for their first appearance in 
court. 
 

3. What they were charged with. 
 

You asked:  
 
I am writing to seek information under the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000.  
 
Please can you tell me whether the PCC, or any employee of the 
PCC’s office, has been charged with any criminal offence since 1 
January 2014, and if so:  
   
1. The name of the individual concerned. 
 
2. The date set for their first appearance in court.  
   
3. What they were charged with.  
   
In response:  
 
We have now had the opportunity to fully consider your request and 
I provide a response for your attention.  
 
We can advise that either the PCC, or any employee of the PCC’s 



Ref No Request Response 
office, have been charged with any criminal offence since 1 January 
2014.  
 
1. N/A  
 
2. N/A  
 
3. N/A  
It should be noted that if any persons had been charged with a 
criminal offence, the Section 40 exemption (Personal Information) 
would be fully applicable to the parts of your request that would 
lead to the identification of that individual.    
You may be interested to know that Northumbria Police & Crime 
Commissioner routinely publish information via the Disclosure 
Log.  The aim of the Disclosure Log is to promote openness and 
transparency by voluntarily placing information into the public 
arena.  
 
The Disclosure Log contains copies of some of the information that 
has been disclosed by Northumbria Police & Crime Commissioner 
in response to requests made under the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000.  
 
Whilst it is not possible to publish all responses we will endeavour 
to publish those where we feel that the information disclosed is in 
the public interest.  
The Disclosure Log will be updated once responses have been sent 
to the requester.  
 
I have provided the relevant link below.  



Ref No Request Response 

 
http://www.northumbria-pcc.gov.uk/transparency/foi  
 
The information we have supplied to you is likely to contain 
intellectual property rights of Northumbria Police & Crime 
Commissioner.  Your use of the information must be strictly in 
accordance with the Copyright Designs and Patents Act 1988 (as 
amended) or such other applicable legislation.  In particular, you 
must not re-use this information for any commercial purpose. 

 

http://www.northumbria-pcc.gov.uk/transparency/foi

